

TOWN OF BURLINGTON  
TOWN MEETING  
March 14, 2017

The meeting was called to order at 7:35 PM by Mayor Wade Aagard. Those present: Wade Aagard, Cortney Allen, Don Hibbert, Leonard Broederlow, Lee Allen and Mallory Owen. Quorum met.

Agenda, Vouchers and previous minutes were approved and passed.

Correspondence, Reports & Information: LaRae Dobbs Emergency Planning Manager came and talked to council about opportunities and grants available to help the town be more prepared for disasters, and to answer any questions the council might have. Sarah Ellis Local Government Coordinator out of Cheyenne came also came and talked to the town about grants available to help improve our town. She discussed our TAP grant and how things were progressing.

Clerks Report: Mallory Owen talked about different WAM opportunities coming up for the council to participate in. She also discussed the financial audit that Jerry George and she worked on and the changes that still need to be made to make it work more smoothly.

Roads and Ditches: Council discussed the need to add some pit run to a few alleyways and roads. Council also discussed how well the culvert in husky drained with all the water runoff we had this spring. The need for building up Elm Street to help keep water off was also discussed and possible options to help keep that road maintained for longer.

Parks: Council discussed the need for the sign from Centennial Park to be repainted and freshened up. Council also talked about adding a few lights on the park side of the poles to help light up the park by the LDS Church.

Water and Sewer: Lee discussed some of the meters beginning to fail because of age, and the possibility of beginning to replace the old meters around town with new ones.

Husky: Council is very happy with everything.

Animal Control: Council is working on getting a contract with Greybull to be able to have them haul and hold animals. Free licensing day is April 4<sup>th</sup>, Cat licensing will be from 8:00-10:00 A.M. and Dog Licensing will be from 10:00 A.M.-12:00 P.M.

Recreation District: Talked about their upcoming activities and future plans.

New Business: Council discussed garbage's getting knocked over by crows and wind and spreading trash all over. Council is brainstorming some ideas of how to help solve the problem. Don motioned to adopt NIMS resolution Cortney 2<sup>nd</sup> passed.

Old Business: Council discussed moving the burn pit to a new location out of town. Cortney motioned to accept the 2<sup>nd</sup> reading of the building permit ordinance Don 2<sup>nd</sup>, Passed.

There being no further business Don Hibbert motioned to adjourn the meeting Cortney 2<sup>nd</sup> the motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 10.05 PM.

---

Wade Aagard, Mayor

---

Mallory Owen, Clerk/Treasure

2/16/2017 1st Reading of Amending Building Permit Ordinance  
3/14/2017 2nd Reading of Amending Building Permit Ordinance  
4/11/2017 3rd Reading of Amending Building Permit Ordinance